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Out of scope

----- Original Messade -----
From: David Hobern

: S B2UT
Sent: Tuesday, NovemberZB
Subject: AGHS / SBHS site

Afternoon
Apologies for the delgy“r\}e}xmg back to you, we have been working hard to get more information on the sites.

We have our site éqg\usltlon expert and our external consultant available next Tuesday or Wednesday to come and

meet you a!kén&\dxscuss the two sites in far more detail, in particular the geotech results for each of the sites.
N

They g \Qd&ﬁble from 10am on Tuesday right through to 2.30pm on Wednesday, so either an early start on

WedQ 5’@3\/ ora Tuesday evening would work well if required.
/)',?‘ \/

\@;1 ‘wish us to nominate a date and time can we suggest 4.30pm on Tuesday 2" December.
N '

We will do our best to provide more information to you before this meeting.

Any questions please let us know.

Cheers




David Hobern | Programme Manager | CSR programme
DDI +64 3 378 7893 | Ext 37893 | Mobile +64 27 479 8958
39 Princess Street, Christchurch

Ministry of Education | Te Tahuhu o te Matavranga
www, minedu.goving

We get the job done Ka oti i a mdtou ngé mahi
We are respeciful, we listen, we learn He ropd manaaki, he ropii whakarongo, he rdpii ako matou

We back ourselves and others to win Kg manawanui ki a mdtou me étahi ake kia wikii'oriq

We worl together for maximum impact Ka mahi ngdatahi mo te tukinga nui tonu VAN
é&\%”
Great Resulis ave our bottow line Ko ngd huango tino pai o mdtou whiinga mutunga '?@&
) 5
¢ i

DISCLAIMER: =
This email (including any attachments) may contain informatiof

confidential or legally privileged and may not reflect the
Education's view., The Ministry is not responsible for ch
after we've sent it. If you have received this email b
the Ministry immediately and delete both messages.
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Out of scope

--- Original Message
From: David Hobern
To: Tony Deavoll ; Tim Bergi raham Bugler
Sent: Wednesday, October 15, 201
Subject: AGHS / SBHS site

Tony / Tim




Apologies for not getting back to you sooner.

We have been working a lot behind the scenes to confirm some details and information, particularly around Shirley
Golf Course, Ngai Tahu and the valuations.

The updates are as follows

We wanted to establish if the Shirley golf course were willing sellers, this is yet to be officially determined but we o~
now believe they would be willing to discuss opportunities. This basically means it is a site worth taking to the ne

round of scoring.

Ngai Tahu, we have been communicating with Ngai Tahu and have agreed there are no opportunities on ‘Ngat’[ahu
owned land. We have left it open for further discussion when we move into the design and build phasﬁ\},ﬁis

w4

project. A £ Spat

We are planning to arrange a delivery of information and the scoring sheets for each f €S tes 1hJs will enable
both hoards to start the scoring process for the sites. The target for this would be fr"d 24 I'October, with a
meeting early the week after. Is there a particular day and time which would s &tj stage we would suggest .

Tuesday 28 at 4pm.

Please let us know if there are any immediate question,

Cheers

David Hobern | Programme Manager | CSR plogmmn
DDI -+64 3 378 7893 | Ext 37893 | Mobile +64 27 479
39 Princess Street, Christchurch

Ministry of Education | Te 'Tahuhu o te
www.minedu.govi.nz

D, =
We get the job done V\sz:ﬁ\i)a métou ngd@ mahi
We are respectful, we | "Eén, we learn He rdpil manacki, he répi whakarongo, he ropli ako mditou
We hack ours nd ‘others to win Ka manawanui ki a métou me &tahi ake kia wikitoria
We work i eg’:;}m maximum impact Ka mahi ngatahi mo te tukinga nui tonu

7
Lgs%ﬂ}ﬁ are our hottom line Ko ngd huanga tine pal a métou whiinga mutunga

Great
& N
/’\

DI C/LAIMER :
s emall (including any attachments) may contain information which is

,éonfldentlal or legally privileged and may not reflect the Ministry of
‘Education's view. The Ministry is not responsible for changes made to this email
after we've sent it. If you have received this ,email by mistake, please reply to

the Ministry immediately and delete both messagés.
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Out of scope

s 9(2)(a) OIA

From: Tonyi Deavoll

s 9(2)(N (i) OIA

Sent: Monday, 29 September 2014 1:33 p.m.

To: David Hobern

Subject: SBHS/AGHS

Attachments: Ministry Of Education Site criteria weightings Sept 14.doc
Hi David

Please see the attached table with the weightings. | have included both the weightings from AGHS & SBI-lSéf‘%% 5’

e Y

Tony

Tony




Ministry Of Education - Draft weightings for potential site selection for Avonside Girls” High
School, and Shirley Boys' High School.

Joint Criteria Minedu | SBHS | AGHS Comments

1| Geotechnical, flooding, 3
contamination & site
constraints

2| Opportunity for co-located 20
or shared facilities

3 | Proximity to other schools 5

and ECEs
4 | Site acquisition costs 30
5 | Access, transport, 11

infrastructure, other
educational or workplace
training facilities

RS
6 | Ease of site acquisition 8 ., )8 8
N
7 | Demographics.— current and™ @ N 15 17
future //
8 | District Plan~exis<\'n§ggj\//”ﬁ 5 4 4
.| future, and conflislihg/Usage
9 Sxte—snze, @r@@h space, 10 18 22
ameni lbmty, future
develf p tschool design
b éBL
»».5';91*®T‘AL 100 100|100




Out of scope

David Hobern S T
Monday, 22 September 2014 5:41 p.i.S 9(2)(a) OIA|

Tim Bergin - Tony Deavoll
: Graham Bugler
Subject: AGHS 7 SBHS Weighting draft
Attachments: AGHS SBHS Mininstry draft weighting Sept 2014.xIsx
Tim / Tony

Please find attached our draft weightings of the criteria, for your to comment on.

Any questions please let us know.

Cheers

David Hobern | Programme Manager | CSR programime
DD} +64 3 378 7893 | Ext 47893 | Mobile +64 27 479 8958
39 Princess Street, Christchurch

Ministry of Education | Te Tahuhu o te Matauranga
www.minedu.govi.nz

N
We get the job done Ka ofi | a matou nga mahi 7NN
We are respectful, we listen, we learn He ropl manaaki, he ropi Wha% pg§) he rgpa ako méatou
We back ourselves and others to win Ka manawanui ki a malou & é t%:é?(e kia wikitoria

We work together for maximum Impact Ka mahi ngatahi mo t?}u v g% nui tonu

Great Results are owr bottomn line Ko ngd huanga lino pai ({fﬁ’%@?«g}whz‘iinga mulunga




AGHS and SBHS site selection process

Joint Criteria
1. Geotechnical, flooding, contamination and site constraints

Welyhting

a) Does the site have potential for liquefaction, lateral spread or differential settlement damage

and the Impact on foundation costs or how the site can be developed?
b) Does the site have potentlal for flooding and the impact this has on the usability of the site;

any minimum required floor levels and the impact on scheol design?
¢) Does the site have contamination issues that would negatively impact on developrnent costs

or unduly restrict how the site could be used?
‘d) Are there any existing constraints on the site eg. Roads, pylons etc

2. Opportunity for co-located or shared facilities, community facilities, business links
a) s the site sufficiently sized to enable co-located or shared facilities alongside the two

schools?
b) Are there community facilities located nearby that could be accessed hy the schools, eg halls,

libraries, sports and/or arts facilities?
¢} Are there other parties interested in co-locating facilities on the site?

3. Proximity to other schools and ECEs

the network?

4, Site acquisition costs (
Once the welghting for site acquisition has been agreed, the mlmst}&\%pp a formula to

generate a comparative score between sites, This formula is base on;a rcentage variation

from the average price,
For example, if the weighting for site acqu;smon was 30% gﬂ%utotal mark, the formula would be

as shown helow

\*1
30 + 30x{Average Co v@t, A's cost
Av %PCQS
:"re top ranked site has an acquisition price greater than
to axclude that site from consideration and select the

rnatlve the partles may jointly agree to shift funding
0 tp nd acquisition budget to cover the difference.

Note: If the scoring produces a resultd
the available budget, the part|es af% a
highest ranked affordable site, A\

from the construction bud<

\\
)
5, Access= paﬂgporﬁnfrastructure, other educational or workplace training facilities
a) s th H}o,osltloned In terms of Jegal road frontages, sufficient parking/drop off areas
and the, 6}, -Sifd Future road networks?

b) '{H’ -5l adlly serviceable in terms of power, data, water, stormwatet and waste water
say es@ﬂ p)

4 xéf’\ﬁoes the site provide good linkages to cluster schools, tertiary providers and ECEs and allow
a’ff and students to readily collaborate with or travel to other education providers?
/}d) Does the location provide opportunities for the schools to make links with local businesses

and employers that would enhance the delivery of the curriculum?
e) Does this site cause undue disruption to the current enrolment and/or travel patterns of

students?

6. Ease of acquisition and designation

a) Is the site currently in public or private ownership? Is the owner likely to be a willing seller?

b) s there any existing designation or status on the land that would need to be repealed?

3%

11%

8%




c) Are there any significant historic or cultural or issues that need to be addressed?

8%

7. Demographics - current and future
a) How does the site sit in relation to the current school enrolment patterns?

b) How does the site sit in relation to the areas of projected population growth ii the east?
c) How does the socio-economic profile of the site’s catchment area reflect the socio-economic

profile of the schools’ current locations?
d) Does the site provide the schools with a sense of place and clear and logical finks to the local

community?

8. District plan — existing, future and conflicting usage
‘a)  Are there any existing uses in the neighbourhood that could be in conflict with the operation

of a school, eg malls, liquor outlets, roads etc?

b) Does the planning framework allow for significant changes In existing land uses that could
potentially conflict with the operation of a school, reduce amenity or pose safety issues? This
could include significant retail or industrial development, majar road corridor changes, reduction

of nearby open spaces etc

9, Site - size, green space, amenity, flexihility, future development, school design potential Cﬁ N 10%
{
s\

N

a) Does the site provide sufficient green space to accommodate two secondary schools and‘f,f oo

provide a wide range of outdoor play, sports, arts, cultural and recreation spaces? A
h) Does the site have existing established trees and other landscape features that cans X\ e
retained and would contribute to the amenity value of the schools? 1\

¢) Arethere local landscape features which could enhance curriculum delxvery eé\y;lv IS,

wetlands ete?

100%




Out of scope

y
Friday, 19 September 2014 1:28 p.m.

To: David Hobermn
Subject: Site selection criteria
Greetings David

The Board of SBHS has considered the criteria that you sent in respect of the site selection. At this point we have (
additions to suggest that should be included. Howaver, once you supply the weightings, we may wish to dlsp\NSEjP !

further.

Tony
(for the Board of SBHS)




Out of scope

From: Tim Bergin [ - O 2) () O\

Sent: Friday, 19 September 2014 8,15 a.m.

Tor __David Hoben: s 9(2)()([ih) OIA

Ce: [ 9(2)(a) OIA Julie Hammersley; Ritchie Legge;
77777 Laura Failing; Sue Hume; Samantha Morris; William Motu

Subject: FW: AGHS / SBHS Site selection Criteria - Draft

Good morning David and _S SN O%/’l\'

x

Our Board was pretty happy with the wording of the criteria and have had a first cut at ranking the md JENET low is

the result. :
[ would have to say that there are huge caveats on the ranking order, the two major ones hem

1. Theywould he deeply impacted by the weighting that is finally decided as appropu:ﬁ&c\jcr“’
2. We have no knowledge of the CERA Red Zoned land and how it can successfully hefagt Ped lnio the

decision making process. E.g. if it were immediately adjacent to any of the pl >
S} ~ptoposed sites land

athhblc lhen size could be Caleled for outside of the strict apphmtlon of j SH
Seurbefore November this year

4,‘ ". 2
into its use? \ Y

We have a Board meeting on 25/9 so we are still on track with your ﬁr%ged timings. |look forward to receiving
the Ministry’s thoughts on weightings on Monday as per the tl?gﬁxbgb I
ff/ ,“ x]

L B .

Actions 2 \= By When
Criteria /’ N\
Ministry send out draft criteria | Take draft 10?& %s and flesh out definitions 12 September
for comment LS 2014

// 2
Both boards review and send Rcwc‘;}v(ﬂs‘:;\ erfa and provide comments 19 September
commients back to Ministry £ \
Ministry send out final Criteria Ny 22 September
Weighting % )’\v
Ministry to provide thoughi 3 \,.- )nghtmgs to be added to criteria 22 September
of weightings TH{N
Boards to rank criterizanthaifly weightings 24/ 25 September
Boards to send 1c11ﬂ<11}\@§’md weighting to Ministry 29 September
Ministry to co Lgiohcs'ponseq Either — issue final rankings and weighting or (if 1 October
from boards 5 3 apart) organise moderation session
Seoring &7 .7
Scoring Geey ﬁm ia Meeting to score sitc options Indicative 14
v f" Oclober

Out of scope




Out of scope

David Hobern _

Graham Bugler
Subject: AGHS / SBHS site selection workshop meeting hotes
Attachmenis: AGHS SBHS Minutes 20140909.docx

Tim / Tony
Please find our record of avents at last week’s meeting.

Any questions please let us know.

Cheérs

David Hobern | Programme Manager | CSR programme
DDI +64 3 378 7893 | Ext 47893 | Mobile +64 27 479 8958

Ministry of Education | Te Tahuhu o te Matauranga
www.ninedu.govt.nz

A PR N ' 2 ‘;\ 2t
We get the job done Ka oli i a matou ngé mahi ‘/) \}
We are respectful, we listen, we learn He ropil manaaki, he ropg '{zgka Rngo, he ropli ako matou
We back ourselves and others to win Ka manawanul ki a mét@ ~gfahi ake kia wikiforia

,( .

We work fogether for maximum impact Ka mali ngatahl mo-le inga nui tonu

i ™
5 i . .
Great Results are ourholtom line Ko nga huanga iingpfzi(éx\@f\z}bu whainga mutunga
&

N
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AGHS - L

MINUIES

LOATE

Tuesday 9/09/2014

el
e

LR SERRCTION WosdKsHol

4~ 8pm, Avons:de Girls’ High School

AGHS BoT — Tim Bergm Cha|r, Sue Hume, Prmupal Julie merpe

Samantha Morris, Student Rep; Willie Motu; Nicola Leggett; Mo ca
Davies: Laura Failing, Staff Rep; Ritchie Legge. ,
SBHS BoT ~ Tony Devoll, Chwlr,John Lwrenson Princiml'

CFEME & PLACE

yﬂ—’

ATTENBEES
: Steve G"arla nd, Staff Rep.
MoE — David Hobern, Graham Bugler,
John Reid - Sports and Recreation NZ :
| Simon Battrick — CCC Development Mana\%e\,

| APOLOGIES

Introduction to the process fo si%ggtection
Discuss the background to s?t\ ;ff’éﬁfns

Presentation from CC { )‘4
Co-construct metbé’

AGENDA TOPICE

2w

ria and weighting for site selectlon

(“E NLL—:i AR
| o Confllct of mterests

/zl\\
o Monica Dawewo ks, for Ngai Tahu runanga
o Tim BerglnzibUIIding a house in Prestons

o The Ministry pr/eqc that the information discussed is confidential.

o The Ministry P e/f ‘that replies to any media queries or contact are co-constructed.

o Oncea sﬁ«f&% fed, be aware that the Ministry will still need to negotiate with the land
N \

owner,
no-consensus from the two BoTs on a site, the Ministry reserves the right to

° Ifthexj
Y

) 2. Discussion of the background to site options
The draft Townplannmg Group repott on 12 sites was dlscussed
5 sites remain to be considered — 7 discounted.

|ngﬂ decision.

Timeline: The preference is for the site to be clarified by the end of 2014. Planning for the ;
build begins in January 2016 and 1he sale and purchase and designation need to be sorted !




B.9(2)(N(v) OIA

| 2. Ministry to prepare population and demographic predications for
! households in the greenfields area for 2028 and 2041.

F»r‘ 3¢ UF' SELON ; 3. Preseniatlon i‘iom Slmon Battrmk = CCC
' o QFll site has been announced as the preferred srte by the CCC for the Eastern Sports and <

, Recreation facility, It has a budget of $37 million.
‘ o Council Library facilities are already well served in the NE and are not being consrder{d \3‘

for the QEIl site.
o Community facilities — there would possibly he community access rooms mcluded\Q\?e
Eastern Sports and Rec facility '

TON 4. Srte selectlon method crltecgta\ghrelghtmg rankmg

ow The visions and values for both schools were shared togéth Cwith the prmcrples of future

. focused education. "V
o Arange of criteria were considered and the gro s\,gxrméd a consensus on their criteria
for site selection. \f'
o  The budget for both schools is $80 mrlllo ( )}
e Site acquisition costs are currently co \td b\éabout $8 million. If the site cost is over $8
million, then the extra funding will co)fe Fthe build budget.
; o Next steps were discussed and ag éed\jgbgether with a timeline,
o Communication will contmu?@etwe&n David Hobern and the BoT Chairs.
Lo A strawpoH on one ofjghe 5 t yas agreed to.
, ' 1. An agr éd\statement wrll be sent by David to ihe BoT Charrs on 10
’: Sépt m Yer regarding the purpose and outcomes of this meeting.
2.4 /The jointly agreed criteria will be defined and circulated to the BoTs
2 N{for'tomment by 12 September.
/;::‘: { A timeline will be sent to BoT Chairs by David on 15 Sept.
& M BoTs will get their responses back to the MoE by 19 September.
(*\:;.»4;;1/ g 5. The finalised criteria and definitions will be sent to BoTs by 22 Sept
S . with the MoE’s ranking and weighting.
Nt 6. BoTs will rank and weight the criteria at their meetings on 24 and 25

j Sept.

7. Responsed from BoTs to MoF by 29 Sept.
8. Information to support the site selection process will be prepared by
i the MoE.
' 9. Further discussion regarding next steps may be required to ensure
the process is thorough.
" 10. Wilding Park was removed from the list of possible sites following a

strawpoll. o N o

oS
i

. Meeting closed at 8pm




From: David Hobern —
Sent: Monday, 15 September 2014 4:50 p.m.S 1A
To: "Tim Bergin "Tony Deavoll'

Cc: Graham Bugler; ¢ P
Subject: AGHS | SBHS Site selection Criteria - Draf®- 22 (i) OA |
Attachments: AGHS SBHS Site Selection Criteria Draft V1,0.docx

Tim / Tany

Please find attached the draft site selection Criteria, based on discussions last Wednesday.

Actions )
Criteria -
Ministry send out draft Take draft headings and flesh out definitions 4. 1S
criteria for comment \; \
. =
Both boards review and | Review criteria and provide comments \\’;\x\/ 19 September
send comments baclk to ,,J\f( ’
Ministry A\\( )’)“
Ministry send out final Criteria \’) \j 22 September
Weighting _ A
Ministry to provide Weightings to be addec{fﬁ“@‘ﬁteria 22 Séptember
thoughts of weightings P \E;}J
Boards to rank criteria and apply weightings \(\?/ 24/25
: R >\\\/l\ September
Boards to send ranking and weighting t6-MinVstry 29 September
Ministry to consider ‘| Either zissue fikal rankings and weighting or 1 October
responses from hoards (if apa@’f’ganise moderation session
Scoring N
Scoring of criteria Q((\(l\e?ﬁ\ﬁg to score site options Indicative 14
AN October

Addjti j@uﬁﬁ’és agreed hy both boards and the Ministry (after a vote) that Wilding park has been removed as a

vi 5)@ g‘ tion to be taken forward into the next stage of this process.
W .

Vo
NV LR
A4

uestions please contact us.

f\ ” Cheers

David Hobern | Programme Manager | CSR programme
DDI +684 3 378 7893 | Ext 47893 | Mobile +64 27 479 8958




AGHS and SBHS site selection process

oint Criteria

1. Geotechnical, flooding, contaminatiion and site consiraints
a) Does the site have potential for liquefaction, lateral spread or differential setilement
damage and the impact on foundation costs or how the site can be developed? T
b) Does the site have potential for flooding and the impact this has on the usability or( )3

ol

any minimum required floor levels and the impact on school design? AN
c} Does the site have contamination issues that would negatively impact on de .,elo%ajem costs
or unduly restrict how the site could be used? \/’
d) Are there any existing constraints on the site eg. Ro‘a’ds, pylons etc

3. Proximity to other schools and ECEs- ,
a) Does the site have the potentral comprqmﬁ\s\éfthe vxablllty of other secondary schools within

the network? - i_ﬁﬁf
N
4. Site acquisition costs ;. - /\'/'4/ I
Y
IS ti’én has been agreed, the ministry will apply a formulato

Once the weighting for site c}u
generate acomparative §<fére\l\3(\a\tween sites. This formula is based on a percentage

variation from the av/r)age pﬂce
For example, if the, Qghtmg for site acquisition was 30% of the total mark, the formula

would be as sho\ Fole
R N,

)} R
o W 30+ 30x{Average Cosi—Site A’s cost)

LR
\\;\ . Average Cost

[%,o & }hthe scoring produces a result where top ranked site has an acquisition price greater
(/:}{ dhe available budget, the parties are able to exclude that site from consideration and
“ §§ ct the highest ranked affordable site. As an alternative, the parties may jointly agree to
y /O\ «shift funding from the construction budget to the land acquisition budget to cover the

difference.

. Access = transport, infrastructure, other educational or worlplace training facilities
a) Is the site well positioned in terms of legal road frontages, sufficient parking/drop off areas

and the present and future road networks?
b) Isthe site readily serviceable in terms of power, data, water, stormwater and waste water

services?




c) Doesthe site provide good linkages to cluster schools, tertiary providers and ECEs and allow
staff and students to readily collaborate with or travel to other education providers?

d) Does the location provide opportunities for the schools to make links with local businesses
and employers that would enhance the delivery of the curriculum?

e) Does this site cause undue distuption to the current enrolment and/or travel patterns of

students?

.6. Ease of acquisition and designation
a) Isthe site currently in public or private ownership? |s the owner likely to be a willi
b) Is there any existing designation or status on the land that would need to be rep {@l
c) Are there any significant historic or cultural or issues that need to be addresse’éf N

-\)W,

7. Demographics - current and fuiure
a) How does the site sit in relation to the current school enrolment paig
b) How does the site sit in relation to the areas of projected populatj G ‘wah in the east?
c) How does the socio-economic profile of the site’s catchment ég efféct the socio-
economic profile of the schools’ current Iocahons?
d) Does the site provide the schools with a sense of place arf
community? g\
8. District plan — existing, future and-conflicting usage \3 N
a) Are there any existing uses in the nelghbourho % could be in conflict with the
operation of a school, eg malls, lxquor outlet (j}s etc?
b) Does the planning framework allow for s nlﬂc nt changes in existing land uses that could
potentially conflict with the operation ;;;v\ehool reduce amemty or pose safety issues?
This could include s:gmﬂcant retail o&f in?ustnal development major road corridor changes,

reduction of nearby open space/szetc —

% gar and logical links to the local
NN

9. Site —size, green space, ame fy}le\bmty, future development, school design potential
a) Does thesite provide su 1ent green space to accommodate two secondary schools and
prov:de a wide rangg \0‘5 outdoor play, sports, arts, cultural and recreation spaces?
b) Does'the site hav fe;a S mg establlshed trees and other landscape features that can he
retained and <c¢ﬁ”\ir:bute to the amenity value of the schools?
c) Are there, Ioc \{1

Wiscape features which could enhance curriculum delivery eg., rivers,
weLlands%&?\ -




Out of scope

—

Tim Bergin FRE - ©(2)(2) OlA|
Monday, 156 September 2014 3:04 p.m. R

: David Hobern
Cc: Sue Hume (shume@avonside.school.nz)
Subject: RE: key message & other bits and pieces...

Hi David,
B3

I was just wondering how you were going with that information that you were going to have completed at;)\e,g~
available to our two school boards by Friday last week. If you can give an update please.

5,
\

O
rony Deavoll has indicated to me that he is having a special meeting with his Board this week and.‘fv&@\lj e agreed it

N,

might be good for both Boards to also get together in the next couple of weels. -

[ know we are down to the four sites but another piece of information | would really ILI%@
red zoned land particularly to the East of Burwood Park and the very large expanse gfdle
Locksley Ave (noticed this today on my way to work having not been through thisatea Tora while.) Both could have
a huge bearing on our final decision. 1 know you too are probably waiting to sg '(\;;\;ha"’{i"ER/-\ decide but it would be

great to have any possible insight that you can obtain.

Cheers

~oh

Tim

From: David Hobern [mailto:David.Hobern@minedu.goyishz:
Seni: Wednesday, 10 September 2014 1:56 p.m. Cp
To: Tim Bergin; Tony Deavoll ‘ AN i
Cc: Graham Bugler; [ E—— - ©(2)(1) (i) 1A
Subject: FW: key message & other bits and p\f;é}:es '

Tim / Tony . 1/\ A}

. , . \k;

Thanks for your input to the me/f,; ‘ﬁ@lgsj night, we believe the meeting went well and good progress was made.
As discussed please below<\,&{§affarcl messaging based on last night's discussions.
NV

&
S N f /
< :X N
AR

i
The AGHS and SBH&BO }Hs of Trustees and the Ministry of Education met on Tuesday 9 September to discuss the
site selection proeess Tor the co-located schools. The two schools and the ministry made progress on developing
. the criterig # %r{%@ily assessing possible sites during the workshop, and discussed information required to inform
the nex /ﬁ%/ﬁurther work is required on the criteria over the coming weelks before individual sites can be
sed#*he Intent is to have a preferred site identified by all parties by the end of this year,

1
hyistchurch City Council also prese

4 nted information regarding the Eastern Recreation and Sports Centre and

We will send the agreed process and timeline through by the end of the week with the more clearly defined criteria

as agreed .
Any questions please contact us.

Cheers




David Hohern | Programme Manager | CSR programme
DDI +64 3 378 7893 | Ext 47893 | Mobile -+64 27 479 8958

DISCLAIMER:
This email (including any attachments) may contain information which is

confidential or legally privileged and may not reflect the Ministry of
Education's view, The Ministry is not responsible for changes made to this email
after we've sent it. If you have received this email by mistake, please reply to

the Ministry immediately and delete both messages.

The information contained in this mail message is confidential and may be subject (o fegal privilege. 1Mhe reader of this message is not the intended re
hereby notilied that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this messaze is probibited. 11
inmediately and destroy the original message nnd any attachments,

you have received Unis message in error please nolity, the s\’\(ié’r

CAUTION: o S ‘ -
c‘cﬁnﬁwﬁe




Out of scope

Tony & Jan Deavol RN > © 2)(2) OIA|
Sunday, 7 September 2014 3:27 p.m.

David Hobern

Neil Haywood; Shirley Boys High School Principal
Sub_;ect site identification - AGHS, SBHS

Greetings David

When you met on 27 August with the combined Boards of SBHS & AGHS, | know that you did invite any quﬂee{flb\ S On
the process to be sent to you ahead of the meeting scheduled for next Tuesday, 9 September. Yes, | do
number of questions, hut hopefully you will cover these areas on Tuesday. : “

Xoalds

My real question for now, however, is about the opportunities that will be available post Tuesday hfou%\,
either separately or collectively, to be able to have constructive "in-house" dialogue, as well as.di Egue with you and

other key Ministry staff about the merits etc of potential sites, hefore a final decision is presgnt \{ s the two Boards.
This may be part of your presentation on Tuesday, and if so, that will be helpful, N R

(275

I understand that you will send out further info on Monday (tomorrow). S\ B

Tony




Out of scope

s S, :) :
~~~~~ Original Message -~ - e N i
From: David Hoberm \ S

To: Tim Bergin
1)

' ; Graham Bugler PN )
Sent: Thursday)\October 30,2014 5:15 PM ) 4 ‘} A4
Subject: AGHS ~\SBHS site calculator VAN

CWIN

s 92D OIA|

Good afternoon

Thanl you all for your time on Tuesday night.

Attached is the spreadsheet which shows the initial scoring.

Confirmation

2

We have agreed the Prestons Road site has been removed from ap\?ff\utye considerations.

AN

Outstanding questions update < N
J ~

Red zone Land adjacent to Burwood Parl — We have @\?@ﬂfo CERA about the use of this land, answer pending

Time frames for negotiation for CCC land and Golf Ggypseédland — answer pending early next week

QEl ashestos disposal — Where it is and how it AT :“‘managed - answer pending early next week

Burwood Park Landfill ~ When and where - answag.pending early next week

QEIl full geotech report from CCC ~ availa\}g{é@%];oximately 4 weeks, In parallel with this work we ask our geotech

engineers to comment further on the desj¢: ac{\u\);réports on all 3 sites and provide additional comments which will
; N

hopefully be available next week. &~ X\
) %,

Next steps

fgn with either all four of you or just Tim and Tony next week, depending on

We would like to have a&d\fs\c;l
availability due to se@@kp\' 4 giving. The purpose is to tentatively agree a timeframe for release of the

information to the Nﬁ'ﬁ’nity this year. We have spoken to our colleagues in Wellington and have come up witha
way to make an a”\\Qg}incement possible, if a decision can be made on a preferred site reasonably soon. Thursday

Llieers
N

David Hobern | Programme Manager | CSR programime
DDI +64 3 378 7893 | Ext 37893 | Mobile +64 27 479 8958




Out of scope

From: David Hobern

Sent: Thursday, 26 June 2014 10:47 a.m.

To: 'Sue Hume'; Shirley Boys High School Principal; Tim Bergin,
Subject: RE: Property update meeting AGHS

Sue

Perfect summary, look forward to giving you all an update.

Cheers

David Hobern
Progrannme Manager | Christcliureh Schools Rebuild Programme | Education Infrastructure Service ““*7%
A

, &

Ministry of Education | 39 Princess Streal,| P.O Box 2522 | Addington | Christchurch
DD 03 378 7893 | MOB: 027 479 8958 | EMAIL david. hobern@minedu.govl.nz

www.ininedu.aovi.nz

From: Sue Hume [mailto:shume@avonside.school.nz]

Sent: Thursday, 26 June 2014 10:36 a.m.
To: Shirley Boys High School Principal; Tim Bergin; David Hobern;
Subject: Property update meeting AGHS

Dear All g@\»

This is to confirm that we will meet at AGHS on Monday aé<*”s§ \V,near an update from David on land acquisition.

| understand from talking to David that this is a verbal apfconfidential update, that he hopes to outline what has
been eliminated as possible options, and the current zl;gpt fons that are possibilities.

There is no paperwork currently available to suppo{t tl‘}wetbal update; a written report is probably about 3 weeks
away. / Rt

The meeting will take up to 45 minutes.

Look forward to seeing you all in my officg, Q} M\bnday afternoon,

David, if I have misrepresented our dlseﬁcssﬁ or left anything out, please correct!
Regards :

Sue

Sue Huune
Principal
Avonside Girls' High,Sc
180 Avonside Dmve
Christchurch 1
New Zeala 5\




Out of scope

Tim Bergin S - O (2) (2) O1A
Wednesday, 23 April 2014 12:17 p.m. -
David Hobern

Cc: Coralanne Child; 'Sue Hume'

Subject: RE: AGHS /SBHS Indicative programme /
Hi Dave, - \\\\\__,’,},
Thanks — that sounds positive. In the interim is there any update you can share e.g. sites that have been el@@f@te?\d,

number of sites that are currently being considered, the status of discussions {if any) with Ngai Tahu k(fﬁ Q‘\Q{’~
i

anything at all. 1 appreciate it is an incredibly difficult task and the confidentiality is a paramount %\Z‘@/ ioh
while any negotiations are underway however it would be very helpful to us if you can share whaﬁe}\% i can so
we can feel in the loop (to the extent that this is possible at this stage). 5:33%}

Y

] dicl'try to call you but there was no answer and apparently you do not subscribe to they
land line. Not such a desperate issue to warrant a call {o your cell as | don’t wish to Jg
lot of people have taken the three days between Easter and ANZAC Day off. . L \) ;

T Nt -

Look forward to hearing from you. Maybe even a brief meeting for us all o:geﬁf

2 \‘:\\\\ o
Cheers \’/\

Tim C\\“
; X\\: )}

From: David FHobern [mailto:David.Hobern@minedu.govts~z;; AN

Sent:' Tuesdqy, 22 April 2014 10:52 a.m. {p
To: Tim Bergin FIR
Ce: Coralanne Child; 'Sue Hume' Q }} ‘

Subject: RE: AGHS /SBHS Indicative pl’Ogl’amﬁ/{/e& "t
PN

Tim

Thanks for your email.

S L : . '
«ﬁp@@;ﬂp this programme we will take it. The key for us is to not present options until

If there is any opportunity 10508
they are truly viable. This ig% I@fga little longer than anticipated. But saying that, involving the principals and chairs

earlier is definitely a p ngbi;i;,
O

é/'—\\__]

N
David Hoherfy ///\\:y .
Programyie Mt na/{}erl Christchurch Schools Rebuild Programme | Education Infrastructure Service

Cheers

N A

2 From: Tim Bergn R () (o) O/

Sent: Sunday, 20 April 2014 7:52 a.m.

To: David Hobern

Cc: Coralanne Child; 'Sue Hume'

Subject: RE: AGHS /SBHS Indicative programme

Hi David




Thanks for the update. 1 do have a query though and to try and keep it simple I have not replied to all - just yourself
Sue and Coralanne.

The plan currently shows as you state that the presentation of options would occur at the beginning of term three.
This is a change from my understanding following our meeting where we had been clear our goal would be to have
this information in time for our open nights, This point was made at our last meeting as it has been shown in

previous years just how disadvantaging it is for us to be able to market and attract future students when the future
is not clear. Now laccept things are better this year in that the future of our schools is clear but people now need at < %
least some indications as to where with greater urgency than | think the plan currently shows. Q N

Indeed there seems to be about a two month slip with site options being presented to the Board in step ﬂv&Qn
16/7. We would really need this in mid-May. Step two is the site options evaluation and this seems quneﬁ:lﬂhg

allowance of time given the passage of time already passed since October. | would have thought the oc sisould
be speeded up significantly and indeed an option might be to consider the involvement of the two/sc U/rmcumls
A our

":nd BOT Chano in this phase as there m"iy be some sites that we would prefel to go with or chsc,o{m

if you can please advise your thoughts on this as an option to shortcut the process and j& ’B\Q‘movmg just as fast as
possible, '

Cheers

Tim

From: David Hobern [mailto:David.Hobern@minedu.govt.nz] \{‘

Sent: Thursday, 17 April 2014 3:32 p.m. \
To: 'Sue Hume'; Tony Deavoll; Tim Bergin; J Laurenson / B,

Cc: Coralanne Child; 92)(D(iih) OIA
Subjeck: AGHS /SBHS Indicative programme ¢ ~\\<\
\\v,"j
Good Afternoon /\//// -
Please find attached an indicative progr@ﬁﬁ‘?@phn for the new site acquisition for AGHS and SBHS
\

\vklw'fg of term three we have tentatively scheduled for the presentation of the
;md recommendation of the preferred site. Once the single site is recommended we

o take into account the particular site issues.

The key point to note is, the
options followed by evalu%
will expand the progre e

;. }w

If there are any<qugs o S or queries please let us know.

DISCLAIMER:
This email) (including any attachments) may contain information which is

confidential or legally privileged and may not reflect the Ministry of
2
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